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FW: Confirmation
From: Connie Burkett
Sent: Wed, Mar 15, 2017 at 8:34 am
To:  'kim.goodwin@co.panola.tx.us'
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Hi Kim!
The quote is in compliance with BuyBoard Contract 515-16.
Respectfully,

Connie W. Burkett

Contract Administrator
BuyBoard / TASB

12007 Research Bivd

Austin TX 78759

Phone: 800-695-2919, ext 7152
Fax: 800-211-5454

Board

Ceaperstive Purchasing

From: kim.goodwin@co.panola.tx.us [mailto:kim.goodwin@co.panola.tx.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 7:16 AM

To: Connie Burkett <Connie.Burkett@tasb.org>

Subject: Confirmation

As per our recent e-mails Doggett has been added Can you please take a lock at the attached quote from
Doggett Machinery and see If it 1s in comphance with the BuyBoard Contract #515-16, for the piece of
equipment that we are wanting to purchase Upon verification of the contract pricing | will 1ssue you a PO#
for the equipment

Thank you for yodr help,
Kim Goodwin
Panola County Road & Bridge

Warehouse Coordinator

903-693-3763

https://webmail. mymailsrvr.com/versions/webmail/12.7.10-RC/popup.php?wsid=78¢82¢8... 3/15/2017
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FW: Quote

From: Connie Burkett

Sent: Mon, Feb 27, 2017 at 4:13 pm
To:  'kim.goodwin@co.panola.tx.us'
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Kim,

Doggett is not awarded under Contract 515-16. The PO must be issued to John Deere
Construction.

According to the information provided by John Deere Construction, Base Unit List price is
$317,824, with a BuyBoard base contract unit price of $177,489. We need to know how Doggett
arrived at the list and discounted pricing shown on their quote.

Respectfully,

Connie W. Burkett

Contract Administrator
BuyBoard / TASB

12007 Research Bivd

Austin TX 78759

Phone: 800-695-2919, ext 7152
Fax: 800-211-5454

Board

Dooperative Purchasing

From: kim.goodwin@co.panola.tx.us [mailto:kim.goodwin@co.panola.tx.us]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Connie Burkett <Connie.Burkett@tasb.org>

Subject: Quote

Good afternoon Ms Connie,

Can you please take a look at the attached quote from Doggett Machinery and see ifitis in
compliance with the BuyBoard Contract # 515-16, for the piece of equipment that we are wanting to
purchase. Upon verification of the contract pricing | will issue you a PO# for the equipment.

Thank you for your help,

Kim Goodwin
Panola County Road & Brdge
Warehouse Coordinator

903-693-3763

https://webmail. mymailsrvr.com/versions/webmail/12.7.7-RC/popup.php?wsid=8559290... 2/28/2017



JOHN DEERE

Customer Purchase Order for John Deere Construction and Forestry Products - USA

PURCHASER NAME AND ADDRESS (First Signer) DEALER NAME AND ADDRESS

NAME (Flirst, Middle, Last) DEALER NAME Dealer Account No.:
PANOLA COUNTY PCT3 DOGGETT MACHINERY SERVICES

STREET or RR STREET or RR

1121 E. SABINE ST. 413 S. EASTMAN RD.
CITY STATE [ZIP CODE  |COUNTY cIty STATE |ZIP CODE |Date of Order:
CARTHAGE TX 75633 PANOLA LONGVIEW TX 175602

PHONE NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS Dealer Order No.: TYPE OF SALE:

CASH [] LEASE [] TIME SALE

PURCHASER NAME AND ADDRESS (Second Signer) PURCHASER TYPE: MARKET USE CODE:

NAME (First, Middle, Last) L Large Fleet (25-74) 49 Highways & Sts. Const.

Add purchaser to Mailing List (Check One or More)

STREET or RR D Construction D Utilty D Forestry Govemment
PURCHASER IS* Purchaser Acct.:
CITY STATE|ZIP CODE |COUNTY D Business D Individual
PHONE NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS [(] SOCIAL SECURITY [JrsTaxibno [JEN
NO.:
EXTENDED WARRANTY IS: LOCATION OF FIRST WORKING USE: STATE |COUNTY CODE
Accepted [ ] Rejected ____(nitials)| . . PANOLA city_ CARTHAGE X
Ultimate Uptime Package Purchased: I~ Yes ™ No Initials l
QTY | NEW |DEMO|RENT |USED | EQUIPMENT (Model, Size, Description) Hours of Use| PIN or Serial Number | Delivered Cash Price
O [ O3 | [ |JOHN DEERE 770G 111 667290 $387,979.69 |
O 1O | O ][] |NORIPPER
C1 [0 | O | 0 11 YEAR FULL MACHINE BUY BOARD DISCOUNT $-147.432.28
1 {1 00 [ | [ [36 MONTH PT AND HYD OR 5000 38%
O[O0 1 07 | [ |7T™ & MILEAGE COVERED UNDER WARRANTY
Ogigrg DOGGETT DISCOUNT $-14.547.41
INEInEInNInN
O 1 O { [ | [1 [BUYBOARD CONTRACT #515-16
gloaigrg
——‘——4
oaigic
(1) TOTAL CASH PRICE $226,000.00
QTY | TRADE-IN (Model, Size, Description) Hours of Use| PIN OR SERIAL NUMBER AMOUNT

limited as set forth in this Purchase Order

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: Purchaser offers to sell, transfer, and convey the item(s) listed as “Trade In" to the
Dealer at or pnor to the time of delivery of the above product(s), as a “trade-in" to be applied against the cash
price Purchaser represents that each “trade-in” item shall be free and clear of ail secunty interests, liens, and
encumbrances at the ime of transfer to the Dealer except to the extent shown below. The pnce to be allowed
for each “trade-in" item 1s listed on this document. The Purchaser promises to pay the balance due (line 9)
shown hereon in cash, or to execute a Time Safe Agreement (Retail Installment Contract), or a Loan
Agreement for the purchase price of the Product(s), plus additional charges shown thereon, or to execute a
Lease Agreement, on or before delvery of the equipment ordered heremn. Despite delivery of the Product(s) to
the Purchaser, tile shall remain with the Seller unti one of the foregoing 1s accomplished The Purchaser and
the Dealer agree that this Purchase Order is not a secunty agreement and that delivery of the Product(s) to the
Purchaser pursuant to this Purchase Order will not constitute possession of the Product(s) by the Purchaser,
as a debtor, for the purposes of the purchase money secunty provistons in any statutes relating to personal
property secunty or its equivalent. Purchaser understands that its nghts in connection with this purchase are

{2) TOTAL TRADE-N ALLOWANCE

(3) BALANCE (1-2) $226,000.00
(4) SALESTAX [RATE_____ % $0.00
{5) ADDITIONAL FEES

{6) SUBTOTAL (3 & 4 & 5) $226,000.00
{7) RENTAL APPLIED

(8) CASH WITH ORDER

(9) BALANCE DUE (6-(7 & 8)) $226,000.00

JD-§ 17-02 EFFECTIVE (310ct13) U S.A. ONLY ' Reset Form |

| Print Form l

Page 1 of 2




L]
e DISCLOWRE OF REGULATION APPLICABILITY: Wnen operatad in Califomia, any off-road diese! vehicte may be subject to the Califomia Air Resourcas Board In-Use Off-Road Diese! Vehicle Ragulation, it

d tumover requt

therefore cwd be subject to re:mm or 1

to reduce emissions of alr poilitants More information is available on the California Alr Resources Board website at

IMPORTANT WARRANTY NOTICE. The Standard Warranty for new John Deere construction and forestry progucts is set forth m a separate document provided by the desler. Please read the Standard Warranty
carefully before signing  No express warranty is made unless specified in the Warrenty Stetement. PURCHASER'S RIGHTS AND REMEDIES PERTAINING TO THIS PURCHASE ARE LIMITED AS INDICATED IN
THE STANDARD WARRANTY AND PURCHASE ORDER. WHERE PERMITTED BY LAW, NO IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, CONDITIONS OR FITNESS IS MADE.

TERMS & CONDITIONS VERIFICATION STATEMENT

Use of John Deere Data Services, If applicable, and afl rights and obligations of John Deere and the Purchaser (or “Customer” as |dentified in the

nt), are gi d by the terms and conditions

outiined in the Wamanty Statement and the applicable John Deere Construction & Forestry Company Subscnptons & Data Services Dealer Agreament and/or r Customer Data Services agreements available at www,
Purchaser agrees to be bound by these terms and conditions if Purchaser activates or otherwise uses any of the Data Services  If Purchaser does not agree to these terms and

conditions, Purchaser must not activale or otherwise use the Data Services

The gned h

r(s) (the "Purch

r") hereby orders the product(s) {the "Product”) described above from the Dealer. The Dealer shall not be Habte for failure to provide the Product or

for any deluy in delivuy if such failure or delay Is due to the Dealer's inability to obtaln such Product from the manufacturer or supplier or other cause beyond the Dealer's control, The cash price

shown ahove is subject to the Dealer recetving the Product from the manufacturer or suppller prior to any change In price by the fi pplter and Is also subject to any new or Increased
taxes being Imposed upon the sale of the Product after the date of this Purchase Order,
Purchaser’s signature below acknowledges the Purchaser has received a copy of the Standard Warranty, Version (Initials) and
understands its terms and conditions.
714
P PCT3 i 8 - g’
Purchaser (First Signer) ANOLA COUNTY Signature Date
Purchaser (Second Signer) 2 Signature Vi Date
Deasler Representative ﬂl/ Signature Date
Salesperson ! Signature Date
- i (o] tor's Manual On
Delivered with Opera :
DELIVERY ACKNO)%.EDGEMENT P Purchaser Signature:

7

JD-S 17-02 EFFECTIVE (310¢ct13) U.S.A. ONLY

Page 2 of 2
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Purchase Order Status

Purchase Order Header

PO Number: PO011508
Entity Panola County
BuyBoard Contract # 515-16
Record Only No

Vendor information

Vendor Name Doggett Machinery Services (Baton Rouge, LA)
Vendor Phone (903) 592-8900
Vendor Address 10110 Daradale Ave

Baton Rouge, LA 70816
Vendor Reference#  515-16
Vendor Notes *** DO NOT DUPLICATE *** Doggett/Longview Is delivering/servicing dealer *** Pncing based on vendor quote attached to PO ***

Purchase Order Statuses

Create Date 3/15/2017

Created By Connie Burkett

Release Date 3/15/2017

Released By Connie Burkett

Acceptance Date 3/15/2017

Accepted By Vendor Doggett Machinery LA

Purchase Order Totals

Subtotal: $226,000 00
Adjustments: $0 00
Shipping Cost $0 00
Total $226,000 00

https://app.buyboard.com/Report/POStatus 3/15/2017



ReqmsmonfManager{PO(ﬂ 1508 l¢201 5ID7706G MOTORGRADER
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: Special Instructions

2015 JD 770 G MOTORGRADER PURCHASED FROM
DOGGETT MACHINERY CONTRACT #515-16 THROUGH THE =
BUYBOARD| v

Sequence tCommmmy Code} item Descnptmn . j Vendor

| Transferred Fro § Is Taxed

L

t

. Eeacatt

Frniiplimiss i 2015 JD-770 G MOTORGRAP V- DOGGET T-L-&

200108

tCai,

U_nIts R
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S 000 Oﬁii -

” . - - s - Py
Vendor Name,  W. L DOGGETT, LLC PO BOX 15863 ness A Amount. 522600000
Vendor Number: 3603 BATON ROUGE, LA 70895
Vendor Set o1 usa
Approval Status, No Path Found -

ff_'?:ri'__j i Commodity [ Units - Goods fUnits -| C{ Load Commodity Defaults
" ttem Entry |
[Sasidiat 454 Item Description ‘ 2015 JD 770 G MOTORGRADER |
Shepping Entry g
Ship To [ R&B - PANOLA COUNTY ROAD & + | Q
ftems Distnbutions N
ftem Approvals Vendor [3805 wiLpoCeET,LLC  +]Q,
Units pri
iterm Approval History o " e Amount
1 rdered DG O
s Transferned | 1ooo00] [ 226000000000] | 226,000 o]
{ Shipping 0.00
Not h X
otes . - l—_....,,, j
PO Notices Sales Tax . [ l > J Q, ] 0.00
Total ttem $226 00000
Trade Discount 5000
i [
Account [200-623-55270 5N TURE & EQUIPMENT Vendor Part Numper |
%f Project Account m—] Q, -
- i [~ sont bistnbution ] Need By Date -
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CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

Form 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 If there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name 91 business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2017-181399
Doggett Machinery Services
Longview, TX United States Date Filed:
Z Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 03/22/2017
being filed.
Panola County Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

2017- 7 0
Motor Grader 770G
4 Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) {check applicable)
Controfling Intermediary
Doggett, W.L. Longview, TX United States X
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. D
6 AFFIDAVIT

| swear, or affirn, under penalty of perjury, that the above disclosure is true and correct.

SUSAN M. VANMETER
Notary Public ”\/
STATE OF TEXAS

My Comm. Exp. Dec. 18, 2018 Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

AFFIX NOTARY STAMP / SEAL ABOVE

Swom to and subscribed before me, by the said \ ﬁ[ﬁ éb&QQ]UE Y™~ . this the Qéz day of Q‘ﬁ@f’/b

/ , to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office.

,(/1%)'\/\/( 7“15& ’50!51%)1/! JATO e =

Sagnature of officer administering ‘odth Prnted name of officer administering oath Title of officer afifninistering oath

-

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www ethics.state.tx.us Version v1.0.883
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